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NM Office of the State Engineer
Attn: Bill Duemling

Roswell, NM 99201

1900 W. Second St. 20-015 _33094 | RECE“IE‘E"\

RE: NMNM26105; Liberty 24 Fed €st 1
SWNW, Section 24, T25S-R26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
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The above well location has had recent spill events related to oil and gas operations. In
order to fully delineate the impacted sites, a drilling unit will be needed to complete the
delineation. The Bureau of Land Management (land owner) authorizes the use of a
drilling unit to accomplish the full delineation of the site.

If there are any questions please call Jim Am.
Specialist, at (505) 234-5909.

os, Supervisory Environmental Protection

Sincerely,

(o LD

P T

James A. Amos

Supervisory Environmental

Protection Specialist
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